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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 21 October 2024 21:42
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: Fw: CAR 1 - Interior Work for MUM Good Times Bar - T1B
Attachments: CAR -1 GTB Dt 080824.xls; M-Sheet 1st RA & Final Bill GTB T1B with Extra item Dt 080824.xlsx

Kindly process po at the earliest.  
Attached approval in trail mail 
 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:42:48 pm 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: CAR 1 - Interior Work for MUM Good Times Bar - T1B 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi, 
  
Kindly proceed as per attached details.  
 

Vendor Name 
 Final  Negotiated 

Amount 
(In INR) 

 Tax 
(In INR) 

 Final  Negotiated 
Amount with Taxes 

(In INR) 
 Remark 

Lok Pratik Construction 19,49,240/-  3,50,863/- 23,00,103/- Amendment  

  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
  

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:31 PM 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Subject: Fw: CAR 1 - Interior Work for MUM Good Times Bar - T1B 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Hi Upendra  
  
Kindly share the amended work in Adani format as po is pending still for good time bar additional work  
  

Vendor Name 
 Final  Negotiated 

Amount 
(In INR) 

 Tax 
(In INR) 

 Final  Negotiated 
Amount with Taxes 

(In INR) 
 Remark 

     

Regards  
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Ashish  
  
Sent from Outlook for Android 
  

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 8:33:38 am 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>; Ameet.Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: CAR 1 - Interior Work for MUM Good Times Bar - T1B 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Ashish, 
  
Kindly proceed with Amendment for GTB bar and additional items.  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
  

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 5:18 PM 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Subject: Fwd: CAR 1 - Interior Work for MUM Good Times Bar - T1B 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Fyi 
  
Sent from Outlook for Android 
  

From: Lok-Pratik Construction <lokpratikconstruction@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2024 8:56:12 pm 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: lpcairportservices <lpcairportservices@gmail.com> 
Subject: CAR 1 - Interior Work for MUM Good Times Bar - T1B 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Ashish,  
Please find the CAR 1 with M Sheet for Check & approval. 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Prakash C Amarnani 
Lok Pratik Construction 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your 
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
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WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
  
 
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
 


